County Hall

Cardiff

CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000

\ Neuadd y Sir
Solib, P10 duw
CAERDYDD Ffon: (029) 2087 2000
AGENDA
Committee LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Date and Time FRIDAY, 17 JANUARY 2020, 10.00 AM
of Meeting
Venue ROOMS A AND B, CITY HALL - CITY HALL
Membership Councillor Mackie (Chair)
Councillors Sattar and Lancaster

1 Declarations of Interest
2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Depot, Williams Way,

Butetown (Pages 3 - 26)
3 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Convenience Store,

Tudor Street (Pages 27 - 50)

4 Urgent Items (if any)

Davina Fiore

Director Governance & Legal Services
Date: Monday, 13 January 2020
Contact: Graham Porter,

02920 873401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you have saved the Authority approx. £1.55 in printing costs

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 17t January 2020

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Grant

Application No: 045339
Premises: Depot, Williams Way, Butetown, Cardiff, CF10 5DY
Ward: Butetown

1.

11

1.2

Application

An application for a Premises Licence - Granthas been received from Depot
Warehouse Limited in respect of Depot, Williams Way, Butetown, Cardiff, CF10

sDY.

The applicant has applied for the following:

(1)

(2)

In respect of the following licensable activities:

1. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises:
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00
New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to 03:00

2. The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of plays, films,
indoor sports, boxing or wrestling, live music, recorded music,
performance of dance and entertainment of a similar description (indoors
and outdoors):

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00

New Year’'s Eve: 10:00 to 03:00

3. The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors):
Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00
New Year’'s Eve: 23:00 to 03:00

Description of Premises (as stated by applicant):

“The proposed use would be an event space (which is unclassified as sui
generis), to allow a variety of functions. Room One is the event space with
bar areas for the serving of drinks. The remainder of the rooms are
ancillary with an office, storage and toilets. The type of events will depend
on the bookings and will be varied. The intention is to provide a creative

Page 3



1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

space that allows for a range of different events to be held, including live
gigs; parties; themed events; food festivals etc”.

A site plan of the premises can be found attached as Appendix A.

A location map showing the premises can be found attached as Appendix B.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing
objectives are attached as Appendix C.

Relevant Representations

A representation has been submitted by South Wales Police, a copy of which is
attached as Appendix D.

A representation has been submitted by the Noise Pollution team of Shared
Regulatory Services, a copy of which is attached as Appendix E.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of
the representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to
them, where relevant.

C) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of
the Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural
requirements imposed by the Council eg. standing orders and financial
regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be
taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be
reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Page 4



5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1  The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions
on the licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 31 December 2019
Regulatory Services

Page 5



APPENDIX A

Page 6



Sanflow drainage |
connection to the bar aﬁta y

40 FT CONTAINERS.
OVERALL SIZE:
12192X2438MM (EXTERNAL)
12022X2352MM (INTERNAL)

abrio)g

{
i~ | e e
i =—— B || S — | — W e MW
| I BAR J subject thldetail LA P
‘ | i m I ' |
I Il [ il %
| I Il Il I
f - - =i r=2 T rih r=1 = i r= r= |+i3
| IRl mininininink
R I S A I A N
| % : : { ! }lm : : P M|= b b ﬂ {
sl RERsE Bulls B Eslsll s
o — = S AN N N L S S N N 1 1 (30 A A
| /

|
i

d

|
e s

- - e L)

e i i et il e st ety
T T T T T T T =
|
(I S SN B - S I |
T e N A R A
|
==

|

|

|
===

|

— — =k
— =T

—
—_——

|
..E.-:_
==

By g e s ey

===

,____,____'___._'___T
|
R E R

=
=
A=

I

|

’______._____'_
t
S O 1
P —
|
g = i I il W

i

\

{5

__i_
=

-
==
¥
—_

i AT e —

Overall arga = 1963 sqm i

o
[n}

| i e e M4
|
S S H L

E

NE HEIGH

)

e e e =1
|
Y S S -3
e
|

&
"

=

L

|
|

L

NEW MOE DOORS AND ACOUSTIC LOBBY
FORMED WITH ACOUSTIC LID, ALL WORKS
IN COMPUANCE WITH STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERS DESIGN.

MOE @

> | ROLLER SHUTTER OPENING 8500MM WIDE |

@

Entrance

s

ALL WORKS

COMPLIANCE WITH

NEW ENTRA[DGE { EXIT DOORS FORMED,
N

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DESIGN.

l

auiejuoa buiddiys Yoz

s||232p s Jainjaejnuew o} 12alqns /

i |
L

|
=T —t~ I|I

oo il

|

al

Il
ruh_'____'__l__'\m
I___._l_.___l__;__lllll
[l

|
l————r———i—-lrﬁljl

[l

[ I S SR S |||
|

MANHOUE —— 1= — =T — 7T 1)

= = I 71 I a r—
| | | | | | | R ! | | |
| | | | | | | U | | | |
R i e FA 4] -
i Lo I | Lo | Bl I ) I I . TR
1 T T S T T (Y A S N T A Y I N /10 A T S B A ¢ CTTTTTTE
S S R A S = B S A S T S S W
I S T A T 1 [ O 1R A A L A L
| | | , )
[ . S S T = e L}
' I I BRI Pl I TRHY TR Il i I ol |g| | I AT
8. | Gyl bR 1 3 B e Ll L) bl
SO I I i N O o R M o e R
| : q I il |
I IR RN (IR F A A
'| i I '
| Il W !
.' I i
I Stage 1l
i 7x5m 1
li i
. l: :I
Storage : : | Hﬁ‘:?:b ]| : Storage |
i il || T
o) = =
~ ake sure MOE passage is tl[lear
©)
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN NEW MOE DOORS AND ACOUSTIC LOBBY 20 FT GONTAINERS. NEW MOE DOORS AND ACOUSTIC LOBBY
FORMED WITH ACOUSTIC LID. ALL WORKS OVERALL SIZE: FORMED WITH ACOUSTIC LID. ALL WORKS

(Scale 1:100 @ A1)

e xm e
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED ON SITE

IN COMPLIANCE WITH STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERS DESIGN.

6080X2438MM (EXTERNAL)
5860X2352MM (INTERNAL)

IN COMPLIANCE WITH STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERS DESIGN.

%

____:__ —
®

el
oo

‘BaJE §J3]10) 3)R4EdS, O} USAIIS PaInjes

}
| e
*asiApe 0} JaaujBua |c:':qua|.|aau  auy aBeugeap

>T !

5

(ﬂ

:

©)

O-——4=== __...._________._//_

AREAS
Main hall 1963
Office Area 216
Female wc 29.7
Male wc & urinal area 297
Traders & Bar 70
Storage 335
Activity area 1812.0000
TOTAL EXISTING
HALL AREA 1963.0000
WILLIAMS WAY,

CARDIFF, CF10 SDQ

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT WORKS FULL
DISCUSSION AND AGREEMENT TO BE
MADE WITH ADJACENT UNITS OWNERS
FOR CONFIRMATION OF INTENDED
WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT.
CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE FULL
PROTECTION IS PROVIDED TO BOUNDARY,
CLIENT APPOINTED PARTY WALL
SURVEYOR TO CONFIRM IF PARTY WALL
NOTICE IS REQUIRED TO BE SERVED,

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS
CONTRACTOR TO SEARCH AND FIND
EXISTING DRAINAGE AUN. ALL WORKS
MUST BE CARRIED DUT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH BUILDING CONTRQOL AND WELSH
WATER . SPECIALIST DRAINAGE DESIGN
DETAILS TO BE PROVIDED BY DRAINAGE
ENGINEER,

40 FT CONTAINERS.
OVERALL SIZE:
12102X2438MM (EXTEI
12022X2352MM (INTERNAL)

NOTE : THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN
PREPARED FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.
FULL BUILDING CONTROL APPROVAL TO BE
OBTAINED BY THE CLIENT/ CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS ON
SITE.

ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED
ON SITE PRIOR TO ANY FABRICATION OF
MATERIALS. NOTE ALL DIMENSIONS
INDICATED TAKEN WITH STANDARD TAPE
MEASURE FOR PLANNING PURPOSES, FULL
ELECTRONIC STATION SURVEY TO BE TAKEN
FOR COMPLETE ACCURACY.

ALL CONTAINERS ARE INDICATIVE AND
SUBJECT TO MANUFACTURER'S DETAILING
AND RECOMMENDATION,

20 FT CONTAINERS,
OVERALL SIZE:

6090X2436MM (EXTEANAL)
5800X2352MM (INTERNAL)

40 FT CONTAINERS.
OVERALL SIZE:
12192X2438MM (EXTERNAL)
12022X2352MM (INTERNAL)

NEW MOE DOORS AND ACOUSTIC LOBBY
FORMED WITH ACOUSTIC LID. ALL WORKS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERS DESIGN.

| LOGATIONPLAN NTS

THE DRAWINGS RELATE TO THE PROPOSED
CHANGE OF USE, REFURBISHMENT AND
ASSOCIATED REPAIRS AND EXTERNAL
WORKS TO EXISTING INDUSTRIAL UNIT,
WILLIAMS WAY, CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ . FOR
STRUCTURAL DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO
CLIENT APPOINTED STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERS DESIGN AND FULL
SPECIFICATION,

THE DRAWING HAS BEEN PRODUCED FOR
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY,

CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE A FULL
BUILDING CONTROL APPLICATION IS
SUBMITTED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY WORKS ON SITE.

ALL DEMOLITION WORKS SUBJECT TO
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS APPROVAL AND
FULL DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION.

ALL PLANNING CONDITIONS TO BE
APPROVED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
RELATED WORKS,

CONTRACTOR TO CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS
ON SITE, BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
WORKS, ANY ANOMALIES MUST BE
REPORTED. DO NOT SCALE FROM
DRAWINGS, FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY TO
BE USED.

RVA  BENH  BiSF
ADDING STORAGE CONTAINERS

DATE. $3.11.201¢8

PLANNING

e
DEPOT

=

Proposed change of use, returbishment & external

works, in Williams Way, Cardiff,

Franks + Toms
ARCHITECTS

LhawnE T
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

T e e
1885 I NH | SF AUG 2019
A AN O3 [
(23) 200 [ . 1:100 @ A1
Franks and Tome Archltects Linited

Office B St Andrews Crescenl, Cardiff, CF10 3DD.
T 02920 330099 E info@tranksandtoms.com
www.franksandtoms.com




Cycle Parking LOCATION PLAN NTS N
R R R R R = — = i Hi
=1 =1 =1 —1 | 7 7 1
= 1 @ @ : " :
: e =1 [ 1 ——T1 1 [—1
H e — | | | 1 H carParking = —— —— ] g S
= == == T—1]
S — == A==t = ==} THE DRAWINGS RELATE TO THE PROPOSED
CHANGE OF USE, REFURBISHMENT AND
=  —— F——]  —— H ASSOCIATED REPAIRS AND EXTERNAL
—T [ —F T —1 —  — I — | —— WORKS TO EXISTING INDUSTRIAL UNIT,
5 — — — = WILLIAMS WAY, CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ . FOR
STRUCTURAL DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO
= —— e s Dl e | H CLIENT APPOINTED STRUCTURAL
—  — — | e e o | H = —— e | —— H ENGINEERS DESIGN AND FULL
= F—— —=— —— H = = == == = SPECIFICATION.
A=t —F =1 -=H =T+ =T+ {1} THE DRAWING HAS BEEN PRODUCED FOR
= S — | —— —— H PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.
= —— —— 1 H
= == — — = CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE A FULL
= 1 = 1 H BUILDING CONTROL APPLICATION IS
= —— =  — — Hi SUBMITTED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY WORKS ON SITE.
EXISTING SITE PLAN PROPOSED SITE PLAN ALL DEMOLITION WORKS SUBJECT TO
(Scale 1:500 @ A1) (Scale 1:500 @ A1) STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS APPROVAL AND
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500mm 0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500mm FU LL DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION-
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED ON SITE ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED ON SITE
ALL PLANNING CONDITIONS TO BE
INDUSTRIAL UNIT, INDUSTRIAL UNIT, APPROVED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WILLIAMS WAY, CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ WILLIAMS WAY, CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ RELATED WORKS.

CONTRACTOR TO CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS
ON SITE, BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
WORKS, ANY ANOMALIES MUST BE
REPORTED. DO NOT SCALE FROM
DRAWINGS, FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY TO

BE USED.
-
QD
Q
D
(0]
=t
REV: BY: CHK: DATE:
REVISION NOTE:
DRAWING STATUS:
CLIENT:
THE DEPOT

PROJECT:

Proposed change of use, refurbishment & external
works, in Williams Way, Cardiff.

Franks + Toms
ARCHITECTS

DRAWING TITLE:

EXISTING & PROPOSED SITE PLAN.

JOB NUMBER:

1895

BY:

NH

CHK:

SF

DATE:

JUL 2019

DRAWING NUMBER:

(23) 190

REV: SCALE:

1:500, 1250 @ A1

Franks and Toms Architects Limited

Office 8 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, CF10 3DD.
T 02920 390099 E info@franksandtoms.com
www.franksandtoms.com

SITE LOCATION PLAN

(Scale 1:2500 @ A1) (Scale 1:1250 @ A1)

SITE LOCATION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text
LLANBRADACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
BLAENCLYDACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
CYMMER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
CORPORATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
COEDCAE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
REDLAVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
FERNDALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
PENARTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
TAFF EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
TAFFS MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
BLAENCLYDACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
PENTRE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
PENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
PENTRE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
DINAS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
MARDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
TAFFS MEAD EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
PENTRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
UNIVERSAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
MARDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
MERCHES GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
HAFOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
DINAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
PENDYRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CANAL PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Priority Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
CLYDACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
CURRAN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Taff Workshops

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
TRESILLIAN TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Coopers Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
PERCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
HARPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
CRAWSHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
TRESILLIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
FFORDD TRESILLIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
WEST CANAL WHARF

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
GLANFA GORLLEWIN Y GAMLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
ST MARY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
HEOL EGLWYS FAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
PENARTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
LLANBRADACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
BLAENCLYDACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
CYMMER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
CORPORATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
COEDCAE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
FERNDALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
TAFF EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
TAFFS MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
BLAENCLYDACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
PENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
PENTRE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
DINAS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
TAFFS MEAD EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
PENTRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
MERCHES GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
HAFOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Canal Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
CANAL PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Priority Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
CURRAN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
CANAL PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Canal Park Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Tresillian Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Taff Workshops

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
TRESILLIAN TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Coopers Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
PERCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
HARPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
CRAWSHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
FFORDD TRESILLIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Tresillian Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Priority Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
CURRAN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Coopers Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
PERCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
HARPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
N


6 abed

-

©

1

i

HEIGHT TO U/S LIFTING BEAM=5340MM

HEIGHTTO-US MAIN -STEELBEAM=6715MM-
HEIGHT TO U/S STR GUTTER=7385MM

i

L.

ROLLER-SHUTTER-HEIGHTFO U/S IHFTINGBEA

ROLLER SHUTTER OPENING 6500MM WIDE

|
|
\
| |
| |
| 9 |
3
i |
: /] 2 [T |
} | \ | | \ [T
o
| i | | il 2 [ A |
| = Z Office Office Kitchen || Shower/WC | |
\ i | | | : i Al |
| I Il il I £ il 4 1 |
| | | | 3 | 3
| i | | i : | 1l /W_I\_I —
] |1 1 1 I = ] = ] [
| | | | | 2 | S
| I\I I\I I\I I\I I\I “ I\I |
} i i i i i i
| il i i i | i
SU ol _ I __ | I _ Jii |
\ | | | | | | | ; | | ; I | | | | | | RIDGE LINE HEIGHT TO U/S = 11955MM |
| | |
| n HI HI IH IH m
| i i i i i i
| | | | | | | |
| i i i i | | 0
| il i i i il il
| | | | | |
| i i i i i i
} | il il 1] il il }
| | | | |
| i i i i i i
|
; ] I i L I i
| | | n BUNE | | |
} MANHOLE MANHOLE g3 MANHOLE I
o — — IS : | = -
} X | } 2 } CENTRAL STEEL BEAM U/S=6705MM |
= [ - [
| || || Overa|l|area — 1963 sq | % || STRUCTURAL GUTTER U/S 7370MM||
| | | | 8 | |
; :: | | :: | |
| | | |8 | |
| |\ I I i | I
| || il I Hg I il
| | | I | |
| i i | ! | i
| || Il I || 2 I Il
| | | | o | |
L[ \I I‘I I\I \I I\I I\I [
l I | | h | |
| | || i | i i
| i I I f I I
I i | | i i i
C - | o | | _ o | o _ 1
} “ |}| |}| || |}| |}| RIDGE LINE HEIGHT TO U/S = 11955MM
; :| | | :l | I
| |I I\I I\I |I I\I I\I
; i i i ! | i
I || il il H Il il I
| | I I | i i
| || il il H Il il
| | i | | | i
; i | | I | |
} | i | | i i
| | | || | || |
—————————— - T —— —  — — T — — — — — — T — — 7 — — T — — — 7 — — — |
* o : - i i S
| | M [ ROLLER SHUTTER OPENING 6500MM WIDE | ]
|
|

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN
(Scale 1:100 @ A1)

] 500 1000 1500 2000 2500mm

ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED ON SITE

NEW MOE DOORS TO BE FORMED WITH

ACOUSTIC LOBBY FORMED AND
ACOUSTIC LID. ALL WORKS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERS DESIGN.

MOE

NEW ENTRACE DOOR COLOR COATED
ALUMINUM ENTRANCE / EXIT DOORS TO
BE FORMED. ALL WORKS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DESIGN.

OFFICE / SHOWER / WC

AREA RECONFIGURATION TO
ACCOMMODATE NEW ENTRANCE TICKET
AREA.

WILLIAMS WAY,
CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT WORKS FULL
DISCUSSION AND AGREEMENT TO BE
MADE WITH ADJACENT UNITS OWNERS
FOR CONFIRMATION OF INTENDED
WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT.
CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE FULL
PROTECTION IS PROVIDED TO BOUNDARY.
CLIENT APPOINTED PARTY WALL
SURVEYOR TO CONFIRM IF PARTY WALL
NOTICE IS REQUIRED TO BE SERVED.

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS
CONTRACTOR TO SEARCH AND FIND
EXISTING DRAINAGE RUN. ALL WORKS
MUST BE CARRIED OUT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH BUILDING CONTROL AND WELSH
WATER . SPECIALIST DRAINAGE DESIGN
DETAILS TO BE PROVIDED BY DRAINAGE
ENGINEER.

NOTE : THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN
PREPARED FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.
FULL BUILDING CONTROL APPROVAL TO BE
OBTAINED BY THE CLIENT/ CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS ON
SITE.

ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED TO BE CHECKED
ON SITE PRIOR TO ANY FABRICATION OF
MATERIALS. NOTE ALL DIMENSIONS
INDICATED TAKEN WITH STANDARD TAPE
MEASURE FOR PLANNING PURPOSES. FULL
ELECTRONIC STATION SURVEY TO BE TAKEN
FOR COMPLETE ACCURACY.

I
I
I
I
I
=

|

KEY PLAN NTS

I

!

UM
I

r—— — —T— — — —

I
I
I
I
I
L

S

THE DRAWINGS RELATE TO THE PROPOSED
CHANGE OF USE, REFURBISHMENT AND
ASSOCIATED REPAIRS AND EXTERNAL
WORKS TO EXISTING INDUSTRIAL UNIT,
WILLIAMS WAY, CARDIFF, CF10 5DQ . FOR
STRUCTURAL DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO
CLIENT APPOINTED STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERS DESIGN AND FULL
SPECIFICATION.

THE DRAWING HAS BEEN PRODUCED FOR
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE A FULL
BUILDING CONTROL APPLICATION IS
SUBMITTED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY WORKS ON SITE.

ALL DEMOLITION WORKS SUBJECT TO
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS APPROVAL AND
FULL DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION.

ALL PLANNING CONDITIONS TO BE
APPROVED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
RELATED WORKS.

CONTRACTOR TO CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS
ON SITE, BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
WORKS, ANY ANOMALIES MUST BE
REPORTED. DO NOT SCALE FROM
DRAWINGS, FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY TO
BE USED.

REV: BY: CHK: DATE:

REVISION NOTE:

DRAWING STATUS:

PLANNING

CLIENT:

DEPOT

PROJECT:

Proposed change of use, refurbishment & external
works, in Williams Way, Cardiff.

Franks + Toms
ARCHITECTS

DRAWING TITLE:

GROUND FLOOR PLAN.

AS EXISTING
JOB NUMBER: BY: CHK: DATE:
1895 NH SF AUG 2019
DRAWING NUMBER: REV: SCALE:
(23) 100 1:100 @ AT

Franks and Toms Architects Limited

Office 8 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, CF10 3DD.
T 02920 390099 E info@franksandtoms.com
www.franksandtoms.com



AutoCAD SHX Text_147
LLANBRADACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
BLAENCLYDACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
CYMMER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
CORPORATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
COEDCAE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
FERNDALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
TAFF EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
TAFFS MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
BLAENCLYDACH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
PENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
PENTRE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
DINAS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
TAFFS MEAD EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
PENTRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
MERCHES GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
HAFOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Canal Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
CANAL PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Priority Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
CURRAN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
CANAL PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Canal Park Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Tresillian Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Taff Workshops

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
DUMBALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
TRESILLIAN TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
TRADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Coopers Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
PERCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
HARPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
TRADE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
CURRAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
PENARTH ROAD / HEOL PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
CRAWSHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
FFORDD TRESILLIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Tresillian Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
N


APPENDIX B

Page 10



Friorty Eushnes s Cenire

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r lwerydd
CAERDYDD CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

Cyngor Caerdydd

Cardiff Council

*

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Page 11

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 31/12/2019 at 13:16 PM

Coordinates:
© Crown copyright and database rights

2014).

(I'his copyis produced specifically to supply
County Council information NO further copies
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).




APPENDIX C

Page 12



Continued from previous page...
drinking up time from 3am to 3:30am.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see attached the following documents:

Dispersal Policy

Neighbour Charter

Schedule of Works

Coach Policy

Coach Risk Assessment June 2016

Speaker Layout Policy

Drugs Policy

Final Planning Design and Access Statement

Noise Assessment Report (August 2019 & October 2019)

Additionally the premises has public liability insurance, fire extinguishers on every exit and five members of the
management team have undergone first aid training.

Please note the Coach Risk Assessment has been reviewed in respect of the application for the new premises and the
current policy in place is suitable for the new premises and no amendments are required.

Finally, a Fire Alarm Plan is due to be approved and will be sent following the appropriate approval by 22 November 2019.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The venue would be managed by the applicant (Nicholas Saunders) and there would be a security company to ensure the
safety of the public whilst in the venue. A suite of policies have been prepared, including crowd and noise control. This is to
prevent any anti-social behaviour in and around the venue to ensure the amenity of neighbouring residents is protected.
We intend on using polycarbonate drinking vessels on an individual risk assessment basis of event - mainly be used for
major events days.

¢) Public safety

A security company will be employed in order to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue. CCTV will also be in
operation. A Fire Strategy has been prepared and a separate Building Regulations application made. A number of new exits
are being created to ensure there are the correct avenues for people leaving the venue in the event of a fire. All containers
will have ventilation for food hygiene purposes and a table and bottle bin will be positioned just inside the venue, by the
door to the foyer, to collect glasses and bottles. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the
venue, away for the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise customers to keep the volume
down. There will be a coach policy in place and this will be provided to all pre-booked coaches so that they are aware of the
correct procedure in order to ensure public safety before arrival.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A noise report has been prepared by Wardell Armstrong, the noise report recommends measures to ensure music from the

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

event space does not exceed the specified level. These measures are outlined in Section 5.7 of the Final Planning Design
and Access Statement. Depot will start discussions with the local taxi firms, to make the pick-up point further north of the
venue, in order to reduce the noise impact on nearby residents. Depot are also considering sound proofing measures as
highlighted in the speaker layout policy. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the venue,
away for the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise customers to keep the volume down.

e) The protection of children from harm

There will be a challenge 25 policy in place at all bars and at the entrance. The entrance to the venue will be manned by SIA
Security and valid age verification will be required in order to gain access to the venue.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 14




APPENDIX D

Page 15



From:

Subject: New Premises Application- The Depot, Williams Way Cardiff.
Date: 17 December 2019 10:32:52

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
Signed Headed paper-The Depot..pdf
Headed Paper- The Depot.doc

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or
Adobe PDF attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please
think before opening attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel,
PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw
fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu
hadnabod. ***

Please find attached representations made by South Wales Police in respect of the application
for a new premises licence, The Depot, Williams Way, Cardiff.

South Wales Police object to the grant of this licence under the following licensing objectives;
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Public Safety.

Protection of Children from Harm.

However, should the applicant confirm their agreement with the proposed conditions as set out
in the above representations, then South Wales Police will withdraw their objection to the
application.

Rob Gunstone @
Cwnstabl yr Heddlu 3487 / Police Constable 3487.
Adran Drwyddedu / Licensing Department

Heddlu De Cymru / South Wales Police

URS y Dwyrain / Eastern BCU

Gorsaf yr Heddlu Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay Police Station
Stryd James / James Street

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay

CF10 5EW

- 1969 - 2019 -

@ /swrolice &) @swrolice €) @swrolice &) /sweTv

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch?

Page 16


https://www.instagram.com/swpolice/
https://twitter.com/swpolice
https://www.youtube.com/user/swptv

1969 - 2019








O /swrolice




) @swpolice




) @swpolice




O /swerv




SWYDDOGOL — OFFICIAL

Police Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police station.
James Street,
Cardiff.
CF10 5SEW.

16" December 2019

The Depot.
Williams Way.
Butetown.
Cardiftf,

CF10 5DY

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE. LICENSING ACT 2003.
THE DEPOT. WILLIAMS WAY, BUTETOWN.CARDIFF. CF10 5DY.

To whom it may concern,
I have caused enquiries to be made into this application. The premises is located within an industrial
area at Williams Way, Butetown in Cardiff. At this time South Wales Police object to the granting
of new premises licence as applied for under the following licensing objectives, namely;
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Public Safety.
Protection of Children from Harm.
However, should the applicant confirm their agreement with the below proposed representations,

deemed to be appropriate and proportionate to promoting and upholding the licencing objectives,
then any such objection will be withdrawn.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn goheblaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg,  South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.

Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbyanir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraegac nifydd  Any correspondence recelved in Welsh will be answered In Welsh and corresponding

gohebu yn Gyroraeg yn arwain at cedl,  In Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.






MOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS.

The applicant has indicated that they will implement a number of proposed measures as part of the
application, They are as follows; '

General,

Dispersal Policy.

Neighbour Charter.

Schedule of Works.

Coach Policy.

Coach Risk Assessment.

Speaker Layout Policy.

Drugs Policy.

Final Planning Design and Access Statement,

Noise Assessment Report { August 2019 & October 2019}

Additionally the premises has public liability insurance, fire extinguishers on every exit and five
members of the management team have undergone first aid training.

Please note the Coach Risk Assessment has been reviewed in respect of the application for the new
premises and the current policy in place is suitable for the new premises and no amendments are

required.

Finally, a fire alarm plan is due to be approved and will be sent following the appropriate approval by
22 November 2019.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The venue would be managed by the applicant { Nicholas Saunders } and there would be a security
company to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue, A number of policies have been
prepared, incvluding crowd and noise control. This is to prevent any anti-social behaviour in and
around the venue to ensure the amenity if neighbouring residents is protected. We intend on using
polycarbonate drinking vessels on an individual risk assessment basis of event-mainly be used for
major events days.

Public Safety

A security company will be employed in order to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue.
CCTYV will also be in operation. A fire strategy has been prepared and a separate Building
Regulations application made. A number of new exits are being created to ensure there are the correct
avenues for people leaving the venue in the event of fire. All containers will have ventilation for food
hygiene purposes and a table and bottle bin will be positioned just inside the venue, by the door to the
foyer, to collect glasses and bottles. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north
of the venue, away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise
customers to keep the volume down. There will be a coach policy in place and this will be provided

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED |






NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

to all pre-booked coaches so that they are aware of the correct procedure in order to ensure public
safety before arrival.

The prevention of public nuisance.

A noise report has been prepared by Wardell Armstrong, the noise report recommends measures to
ensure music from the event space does not exceed the specified level. These measures are outlined
in Section 5.7 of the Final Planning Design and Access Statement. Depot will start discussions with
the local taxi firms , to make the pick up point further noth of the the venue, in order to reduce the
noise impact on nearby residents. Depot are also considering sound proofing measures as highlighted
in the speaker layout policy. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the
venue , away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise
customers to keep the volume down.

The protection of children from harm.

There will be a challenge 25 policy in place at all bars and at the entrance. The entrance to the venue
will be manned by SIA Security and valid age verification will be required in order to gain access to
the venue.

Whilst noting the above measures, South Wales Police request that the following conditions be added
to the premises licence;

1.A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained
and operated at all times the premises are open to the public, The system will cover all internal areas
of the premises where the public have access {excluding toilets} including all entrances and exits and
any external areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days
and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon request
when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable, There will be
sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.

2. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all times, It shall be made
available on request to a Police employee. This book will record the following:

All crimes reported at the venue

All refusals of sales of alcohol

Any ejections of patrons

Any disorder on the premises

Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service

Any failure of the CCTV system.

3. On those days designated by South Wales Police as major event days in the City Centre of Cardiff,
all drinks will be dispensed in ‘non glass’ vessels.

4. SIA registered Door Supervisors will be employed when the premises is open to the public, There
shall be a minimum of 6 SIA registered Door Supervisors on duty from opening until closure of the
premises. Once the number of attendees exceeds 450, additional Door Supervisors shall be provided
at the ratio of 1:75 or part thereof. Door supervisors shall each be equipped with a two-way radio to
facilitate communiecation between themselves/management.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARBKED






MOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

5. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The Register shall contain the full
name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor, stating the start and end duty times from
each door supervisor. The Register shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12 months and will be
made available to a Police employee on request.

6. Body worn cameras shall be utilised by door supervisors at the premises on a ratio of one body
worn camera to every three SIA registered door supervisors. The device(s) used shall be capable of
recording video images and sound. Iimages from the body worn cameras shall be stored for a
minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a police employee in a readily playable format,
immediately upon request when the premise is open to the public and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practicable, subject to data protection legislation. There will be sufficient trained staff to
facilitate the above condition.

7. From 22:45hrs, when the venue is open and for an additional period of at least 30 minutes after the
last patron leaves, the premises will provide at least 2 SIA registered door supervisors in high
visibility tabards or jackets outside the venue to assist in the safe dispersal of patrons as they leave
the premises and the management of traffic on the approaches to the premises. These door
supervisors will wear body worn cameras at all times whilst outside the premises. As the numbers of
patrons reduces within the premises additional SIA registered door supervisors will be employed in
this capacity.

8. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed
450, crowd control barriers will be erected along the highway {Williams Way} from 22:45hs, to
create a pedestrian walkway. These barriers will be in a triangular formation at the entrance to
Williams Way with stewards directing patrons to and from the premises. Thete will be a designated
crossing area to the north of the entrance which is to be monitored by staff from the premises wearing
Hi-vis clothing,

9. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed
450, there shall be route Marshalls positioned within line of sight of each other along the most
suitable route to and from the premises, advising attendees of the designated travel path.

10. Searching and wanding (with a metal detecting wand or similar) will take place on the front door
as risk assessed by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and door team (notices to advise of
this shall be on display). A search policy shall be in place and will include procedures for the
confiscation of prohibited articles, such as drugs and weapons. Searches shall be conducted at the
discretion of SIA registered Door Supervisors.

11. The premises will adopt the drug safe scheme. A lockable Drugs safe will be installed at the
premises and accessible only to a Police officer or member of Police staff. Any drugs seized at the
premises will be recorded in the premises incident book. This entry will record the date and time of
the seizure, the details of the person seizing the items, a description of the items and the
circumstances of the seizure. Where it is suspected that a person is supplying drugs then Police will
be contacted at the time.

12, Suitably medically trained staff will be on the premises whenever said premise is open to the
public. A dedicated area shall be provided for the purpose of providing care to patrons who are in

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED






NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

need of assistance through injury or intoxication, or awaiting collection. In cases where patrons
refuse all offer of assistance, all steps taken by staff at the premise shall be recorded, to evidence
what efforts were made to ensure the safety of the individual concerned.

13. Clear notices must be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave the premises and the
area in a quiet and orderly manner.

14. Toilet checks will be conducted hourly, at irregular intervals, to deter patrons from illegal
activity. A register of toilet checks will be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 31 days and will be
made available to a police employee upon request.

15. Individuals shall not be allowed to purchase more than 4 drinks at any single visit to the bar. A
drink consists of one pint, one half, a glass of wine or a single measure of spirit.

16. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, or
musical events at the premises, a detailed operating schedule will be submitted to South Wales Police
at least 28 days prior to the event. The schedule will include details of the proposed event and include
risk assessments. The Police will impose any further conditions deemed necessary and proportionate
which will be valid for the entire duration of the proposed event.

17. Purchase of alcoholic beverages will be possible only from static bars and table service. There
will be no mobile alcohol sales persons of any sort.

18. Young persons under the age of 18 years will not be permitted to consume beer, cider or wine
with meals, itrespective of an adult purchase.

19. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises,
members of the public {not actually involved in the event} must be seated at tables.

20. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises,
The Promoter shall ensure that a minimum of two doctors, one of whom must be practised in the
management of an unconscious or partially conscious patient, who have been approved by the Area
Medical Officer, attend at all Promotions, A doctor practised in the management of an unconscious or
partially conscious patient must be seated at the ringside at all times during a Contest.

21. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, all

Boxers shall be medically examined after the weigh-in or immediately prior to the commencement of

the Promotion. Each Boxer must also be medically examined after every Contest, If the examining

doctor considers it necessary to do so they shall send a report to the Board or Area Council, A doctor
“must be available to give immediate attention to any Boxer should this be required.

22. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, a
suitable equipped ambulance will on site for the duration of the event, subject to the need to convey
patients.

23. The consumption of alcohol is restricted to areas identified on the premises licence plan attached.

24. Signage will be provided to remind patrons to leave all drinking vessels on the premises.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED






NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

25. Details of staff training will be recorded, in writing and these records will be retained for a period
of no less than 12 months.

26. No unaccompanied children will be permitted on the premises.

27, Children must be supervised by a parent, authorised guardian ot an enhanced DBS vetted staff
member when theatre or cinemna matinees taking place.

28. The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Personal Licence holder shall be present at all times.

29. No performance of striptease, lap dancing, entertainment of a sexual nature or other similar
entertainment will be permitted on the premises.

30. A sign will be displayed at the entrance to the premises, entrance to the toilets and within the
toilets advising of zero tolerance of the possession or use of controlled drugs.

31. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to
exceed 450, dedicated staff will be employed to assist the door staff with the primary responsibility
of identifying potentially intoxicated individuals and to help them accordingly; there shall be a
minimum of two such staff members whenever licensable activities take place.

Yours faithfully,

S. Murray,
Superintendent.

COPY TO:

Dan Cooke.

Operations Manager,

Licensing and Strategic Services.
Cardiff City Council.

City Hall,

Cardiff.

CF10 3ND

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED







NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED


 


 


NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED


NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED


 




[image: image1.png]CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL ¢ KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. ~ South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac nifydd ~ Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.






SWYDDOGOL – OFFICIAL

                                                                                                             Police Licensing Department                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                  Cardiff Bay Police station.


                                                                                                                      James Street,


                                                                                                                        Cardiff.


                                                                                                                           CF10 5EW.             


                                                                                                                16th December 2019


The Depot. 

Williams Way. 


Butetown. 


Cardiff. 


CF10 5DY

            APPLICATION FOR  A NEW PREMISES LICENCE. LICENSING ACT 2003.


                 THE DEPOT. WILLIAMS WAY, BUTETOWN.CARDIFF. CF10 5DY. 


To whom it may concern,


I have caused enquiries to be made into this application. The premises is located within an industrial area at Williams Way, Butetown in Cardiff.  At this time South Wales Police object to the granting of new premises licence as applied for under the following licensing objectives, namely; 


The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.


Public Safety. 


Protection of Children from Harm. 


However, should the applicant confirm their agreement with the below proposed representations,  deemed to be appropriate and proportionate to promoting and upholding the licencing objectives,  then any such objection will be withdrawn.  

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS.

The applicant has indicated that they will implement a number of proposed measures as part of the application.  They are as follows; 


General. 


Dispersal Policy.


Neighbour Charter.


Schedule of Works. 


Coach Policy.


Coach Risk Assessment.


Speaker Layout Policy. 


Drugs Policy.


Final Planning Design and Access Statement.


Noise Assessment Report { August 2019 & October 2019}


Additionally the premises has public liability insurance, fire extinguishers on every exit and five members of the management team have undergone first aid training.


Please note the Coach Risk Assessment has been reviewed in respect of the application for the new premises and the current policy in place is suitable for the new premises and no amendments are required. 


Finally, a fire alarm plan is due to be approved and will be sent following the appropriate approval by 22 November 2019. 


Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 


The venue would be managed by the applicant { Nicholas Saunders } and there would be a security company to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue. A number of policies have been prepared, incvluding crowd and noise control. This is to prevent any anti-social behaviour in and around the venue to ensure the amenity if neighbouring residents is protected. We intend on using polycarbonate drinking vessels on an individual risk assessment basis of event-mainly be used for major events days. 

Public Safety


A security company will be employed in order to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue.  CCTV will also be in operation. A fire strategy has been prepared and a separate Building Regulations application made. A number of new exits are being created to ensure there are the correct avenues for people leaving the venue in the event of fire. All containers will have ventilation for food hygiene purposes and a table and bottle bin will be positioned just inside the venue, by the door to the foyer, to collect glasses and bottles. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the venue, away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise customers to keep the volume down. There will be a coach policy in place and this will be provided to all pre-booked coaches so that they are aware of the correct procedure in order to ensure public safety before arrival. 

The prevention of public nuisance.  


A noise report has been prepared by Wardell Armstrong, the noise report recommends measures to ensure music from the event space does not exceed the specified level. These measures are outlined in Section 5.7 of the Final Planning Design and Access Statement. Depot will start discussions with the local taxi firms , to make the pick up point further noth of the the venue, in order to reduce the noise impact on nearby residents. Depot are also considering sound proofing measures as highlighted in the speaker layout policy. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the venue , away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise customers to keep the volume down.  


The protection of children from harm. 


There will be a challenge 25 policy in place at all bars and at the entrance. The entrance to the venue will be manned by SIA Security and valid age verification will be required in order to gain access to the venue. 

Whilst noting the above measures, South Wales Police request that the following conditions be added to the premises licence; 

1.A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained and operated at all times the premises are open to the public. The system will cover all internal areas of the premises where the public have access {excluding toilets} including all entrances and exits and any external areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.

2. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all times. It shall be made available on request to a Police employee. This book will record the following:


All crimes reported at the venue


All refusals of sales of alcohol


Any ejections of patrons


Any disorder on the premises


Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service


Any failure of the CCTV system.

3. On those days designated by South Wales Police as major event days in the City Centre of Cardiff, all drinks will be dispensed in ‘non glass’ vessels.

4. SIA registered Door Supervisors will be employed when the premises is open to the public. There shall be a minimum of 6 SIA registered Door Supervisors on duty from opening until closure of the premises. Once the number of attendees exceeds 450, additional Door Supervisors shall be provided at the ratio of 1:75 or part thereof. Door supervisors shall each be equipped with a two-way radio to facilitate communication between themselves/management.

5. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The Register shall contain the full name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor, stating the start and end duty times from each door supervisor. The Register shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12 months and will be made available to a Police employee on request.

6. Body worn cameras shall be utilised by door supervisors at the premises on a ratio of one body worn camera to every three SIA registered door supervisors. The device(s) used shall be capable of recording video images and sound. Images from the body worn cameras shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a police employee in a readily playable format, immediately upon request when the premise is open to the public and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable, subject to data protection legislation. There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above condition.

7. From 22:45hrs, when the venue is open and for an additional period of at least 30 minutes after the last patron leaves, the premises will provide at least 2 SIA registered door supervisors in high visibility tabards or jackets outside the venue to assist in the safe dispersal of patrons as they leave the premises and the management of traffic on the approaches to the premises. These door supervisors will wear body worn cameras at all times whilst outside the premises. As the numbers of patrons reduces within the premises additional SIA registered door supervisors will be employed in this capacity.

8. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed 450, crowd control barriers will be erected along the highway {Williams Way} from 22:45hrs,  to create a pedestrian walkway. These barriers will be in a triangular formation at the entrance to Williams Way with stewards directing patrons to and from the premises. There will be a designated crossing area to the north of the entrance which is to be monitored by staff from the premises wearing Hi-vis clothing. 

9. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed 450, there shall be route Marshalls positioned within line of sight of each other along the most suitable route to and from the premises, advising attendees of the designated travel path. 

10. Searching and wanding (with a metal detecting wand or similar) will take place on the front door as risk assessed by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and door team (notices to advise of this shall be on display). A search policy shall be in place and will include procedures for the confiscation of prohibited articles, such as drugs and weapons. Searches shall be conducted at the discretion of SIA registered Door Supervisors.

11. The premises will adopt the drug safe scheme. A lockable Drugs safe will be installed at the premises and accessible only to a Police officer or member of Police staff. Any drugs seized at the premises will be recorded in the premises incident book. This entry will record the date and time of the seizure, the details of the person seizing the items, a description of the items and the circumstances of the seizure. Where it is suspected that a person is supplying drugs then Police will be contacted at the time.

12. Suitably medically trained staff will be on the premises whenever said premise is open to the public. A dedicated area shall be provided for the purpose of providing care to patrons who are in need of assistance through injury or intoxication, or awaiting collection. In cases where patrons refuse all offer of assistance, all steps taken by staff at the premise shall be recorded, to evidence what efforts were made to ensure the safety of the individual concerned.

13. Clear notices must be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave the premises and the area in a quiet and orderly manner.

14. Toilet checks will be conducted hourly, at irregular intervals, to deter patrons from illegal activity. A register of toilet checks will be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 31 days and will be made available to a police employee upon request.

15. Individuals shall not be allowed to purchase more than 4 drinks at any single visit to the bar. A drink consists of one pint, one half, a glass of wine or a single measure of spirit.

16. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, or musical events at the premises, a detailed operating schedule will be submitted to South Wales Police at least 28 days prior to the event. The schedule will include details of the proposed event and include risk assessments. The Police will impose any further conditions deemed necessary and proportionate which will be valid for the entire duration of the proposed event. 

17. Purchase of alcoholic beverages will be possible only from static bars and table service. There will be no mobile alcohol sales persons of any sort.

18. Young persons under the age of 18 years will not be permitted to consume beer, cider or wine with meals, irrespective of an adult purchase.

19. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, members of the public {not actually involved in the event} must be seated at tables.

20. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, The Promoter shall ensure that a minimum of two doctors, one of whom must be practised in the management of an unconscious or partially conscious patient, who have been approved by the Area Medical Officer, attend at all Promotions. A doctor practised in the management of an unconscious or partially conscious patient must be seated at the ringside at all times during a Contest.

21. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, all Boxers shall be medically examined after the weigh-in or immediately prior to the commencement of the Promotion. Each Boxer must also be medically examined after every Contest. If the examining doctor considers it necessary to do so they shall send a report to the Board or Area Council. A doctor must be available to give immediate attention to any Boxer should this be required.

22. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, a suitable equipped ambulance will on site for the duration of the event, subject to the need to convey patients. 

23. The consumption of alcohol is restricted to areas identified on the premises licence plan attached. 

24. Signage will be provided to remind patrons to leave all drinking vessels on the premises. 

25. Details of staff training will be recorded, in writing and these records will be retained for a period of no less than 12 months. 

26. No unaccompanied children will be permitted on the premises. 

27. Children must be supervised by a parent, authorised guardian or an enhanced DBS vetted staff member when theatre or cinema matinees taking place. 

28. The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Personal Licence holder shall be present at all times. 

29. No performance of striptease, lap dancing, entertainment of a sexual nature or other similar entertainment will be permitted on the premises.

30. A sign will be displayed at the entrance to the premises, entrance to the toilets and within the toilets advising of zero tolerance of the possession or use of controlled drugs. 

31.  On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed 450, dedicated staff will be employed to assist the door staff with the primary responsibility of identifying potentially intoxicated individuals and to help them accordingly; there shall be a minimum of two such staff members whenever licensable activities take place.


                                             Yours faithfully,


                                                    S. Murray.

                                                       Superintendent.  

COPY TO:

Dan Cooke.

Operations Manager, 


Licensing and Strategic Services. 


Cardiff City Council. 


City Hall, 


Cardiff. 


CF10 3ND


 


 


NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED


2

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED


 


3




SWYDDOGOL — OFFICIAL

Police Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police station.
James Street,
Cardift,
CF10 SEW.

16" December 2019

The Depot.
Williams Way.
Butetown,
Cardiff,

CF10 5DY

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE. LICENSING ACT 2003.
THE DEPOT. WILLIAMS WAY, BUTETOWN.CARDIFF. CF10 5DY.

To whom it may concern,

I have caused enquities to be made into this application. The premises is located within an industrial
area at Williams Way, Butetown in Cardiff. At this time South Wales Police object to the granting
of new premises licence as applied for under the following licensing objectives, namely;

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Public Safety.

Protection of Children from Harm.

However, should the applicant confirm their agreement with the below proposed representations,

deemed to be appropriate and proportionate to promoting and upholding the licencing objectives,
then any such objection will be withdrawn.

Mae Heddlu De Cymruyn croesawu derbyn gohebiacth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg.  South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence In Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb goheblaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraegac nifydd  Any correspendence received in Welsh wili be answered in Welsh and corresponding
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwaln at oedi,  In Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




MOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS.

The applicant has indicated that they will implement a number of proposed measures as part of the
application, They are as follows; '

General,

Dispersal Policy.

Neighbour Charter.

Schedule of Works.

Coach Policy.

Coach Risk Assessment.

Speaker Layout Policy.

Drugs Policy.

Final Planning Design and Access Statement,

Noise Assessment Report { August 2019 & October 2019}

Additionally the premises has public liability insurance, fire extinguishers on every exit and five
members of the management team have undergone first aid training.

Please note the Coach Risk Assessment has been reviewed in respect of the application for the new
premises and the current policy in place is suitable for the new premises and no amendments are

required.

Finally, a fire alarm plan is due to be approved and will be sent following the appropriate approval by
22 November 2019.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The venue would be managed by the applicant { Nicholas Saunders } and there would be a security
company to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue, A number of policies have been
prepared, incvluding crowd and noise control. This is to prevent any anti-social behaviour in and
around the venue to ensure the amenity if neighbouring residents is protected. We intend on using
polycarbonate drinking vessels on an individual risk assessment basis of event-mainly be used for
major events days.

Public Safety

A security company will be employed in order to ensure the safety of the public whilst in the venue.
CCTYV will also be in operation. A fire strategy has been prepared and a separate Building
Regulations application made. A number of new exits are being created to ensure there are the correct
avenues for people leaving the venue in the event of fire. All containers will have ventilation for food
hygiene purposes and a table and bottle bin will be positioned just inside the venue, by the door to the
foyer, to collect glasses and bottles. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north
of the venue, away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise
customers to keep the volume down. There will be a coach policy in place and this will be provided

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED |

Page 18




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

to all pre-booked coaches so that they are aware of the correct procedure in order to ensure public
safety before arrival.

The prevention of public nuisance.

A noise report has been prepared by Wardell Armstrong, the noise report recommends measures to
ensure music from the event space does not exceed the specified level. These measures are outlined
in Section 5.7 of the Final Planning Design and Access Statement. Depot will start discussions with
the local taxi firms , to make the pick up point further noth of the the venue, in order to reduce the
noise impact on nearby residents. Depot are also considering sound proofing measures as highlighted
in the speaker layout policy. Security to actively encourage customers to disperse to the north of the
venue , away from the residential area, to discourage loitering outside the venue and to advise
customers to keep the volume down.

The protection of children from harm.

There will be a challenge 25 policy in place at all bars and at the entrance. The entrance to the venue
will be manned by SIA Security and valid age verification will be required in order to gain access to
the venue.

Whilst noting the above measures, South Wales Police request that the following conditions be added
to the premises licence;

1.A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained
and operated at all times the premises are open to the public, The system will cover all internal areas
of the premises where the public have access {excluding toilets} including all entrances and exits and
any external areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days
and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon request
when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable, There will be
sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.

2. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all times, It shall be made
available on request to a Police employee. This book will record the following:

All crimes reported at the venue

All refusals of sales of alcohol

Any ejections of patrons

Any disorder on the premises

Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service

Any failure of the CCTV system.

3. On those days designated by South Wales Police as major event days in the City Centre of Cardiff,
all drinks will be dispensed in ‘non glass’ vessels.

4. SIA registered Door Supervisors will be employed when the premises is open to the public, There
shall be a minimum of 6 SIA registered Door Supervisors on duty from opening until closure of the
premises. Once the number of attendees exceeds 450, additional Door Supervisors shall be provided
at the ratio of 1:75 or part thereof. Door supervisors shall each be equipped with a two-way radio to
facilitate communiecation between themselves/management.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARBKED

Page 19




MOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

5. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The Register shall contain the full
name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor, stating the start and end duty times from
each door supervisor. The Register shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12 months and will be
made available to a Police employee on request.

6. Body worn cameras shall be utilised by door supervisors at the premises on a ratio of one body
worn camera to every three SIA registered door supervisors. The device(s) used shall be capable of
recording video images and sound. Iimages from the body worn cameras shall be stored for a
minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a police employee in a readily playable format,
immediately upon request when the premise is open to the public and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practicable, subject to data protection legislation. There will be sufficient trained staff to
facilitate the above condition.

7. From 22:45hrs, when the venue is open and for an additional period of at least 30 minutes after the
last patron leaves, the premises will provide at least 2 SIA registered door supervisors in high
visibility tabards or jackets outside the venue to assist in the safe dispersal of patrons as they leave
the premises and the management of traffic on the approaches to the premises. These door
supervisors will wear body worn cameras at all times whilst outside the premises. As the numbers of
patrons reduces within the premises additional SIA registered door supervisors will be employed in
this capacity.

8. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed
450, crowd control barriers will be erected along the highway {Williams Way} from 22:45hs, to
create a pedestrian walkway. These barriers will be in a triangular formation at the entrance to
Williams Way with stewards directing patrons to and from the premises. Thete will be a designated
crossing area to the north of the entrance which is to be monitored by staff from the premises wearing
Hi-vis clothing,

9. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to exceed
450, there shall be route Marshalls positioned within line of sight of each other along the most
suitable route to and from the premises, advising attendees of the designated travel path.

10. Searching and wanding (with a metal detecting wand or similar) will take place on the front door
as risk assessed by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and door team (notices to advise of
this shall be on display). A search policy shall be in place and will include procedures for the
confiscation of prohibited articles, such as drugs and weapons. Searches shall be conducted at the
discretion of SIA registered Door Supervisors.

11. The premises will adopt the drug safe scheme. A lockable Drugs safe will be installed at the
premises and accessible only to a Police officer or member of Police staff. Any drugs seized at the
premises will be recorded in the premises incident book. This entry will record the date and time of
the seizure, the details of the person seizing the items, a description of the items and the
circumstances of the seizure. Where it is suspected that a person is supplying drugs then Police will
be contacted at the time.

12, Suitably medically trained staff will be on the premises whenever said premise is open to the
public. A dedicated area shall be provided for the purpose of providing care to patrons who are in

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 20




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

need of assistance through injury or intoxication, or awaiting collection. In cases where patrons
refuse all offer of assistance, all steps taken by staff at the premise shall be recorded, to evidence
what efforts were made to ensure the safety of the individual concerned.

13. Clear notices must be prominently displayed requesting customers to leave the premises and the
area in a quiet and orderly manner.

14. Toilet checks will be conducted hourly, at irregular intervals, to deter patrons from illegal
activity. A register of toilet checks will be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 31 days and will be
made available to a police employee upon request.

15. Individuals shall not be allowed to purchase more than 4 drinks at any single visit to the bar. A
drink consists of one pint, one half, a glass of wine or a single measure of spirit.

16. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, or
musical events at the premises, a detailed operating schedule will be submitted to South Wales Police
at least 28 days prior to the event. The schedule will include details of the proposed event and include
risk assessments. The Police will impose any further conditions deemed necessary and proportionate
which will be valid for the entire duration of the proposed event.

17. Purchase of alcoholic beverages will be possible only from static bars and table service. There
will be no mobile alcohol sales persons of any sort.

18. Young persons under the age of 18 years will not be permitted to consume beer, cider or wine
with meals, itrespective of an adult purchase.

19. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises,
members of the public {not actually involved in the event} must be seated at tables.

20. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises,
The Promoter shall ensure that a minimum of two doctors, one of whom must be practised in the
management of an unconscious or partially conscious patient, who have been approved by the Area
Medical Officer, attend at all Promotions, A doctor practised in the management of an unconscious or
partially conscious patient must be seated at the ringside at all times during a Contest.

21. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, all

Boxers shall be medically examined after the weigh-in or immediately prior to the commencement of

the Promotion. Each Boxer must also be medically examined after every Contest, If the examining

doctor considers it necessary to do so they shall send a report to the Board or Area Council, A doctor
“must be available to give immediate attention to any Boxer should this be required.

22. When boxing, wrestling or other combat sport fighting events are taking place at the premises, a
suitable equipped ambulance will on site for the duration of the event, subject to the need to convey
patients.

23. The consumption of alcohol is restricted to areas identified on the premises licence plan attached.

24. Signage will be provided to remind patrons to leave all drinking vessels on the premises.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 21




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
25. Details of staff training will be recorded, in writing and these records will be retained for a period
of no less than 12 months.
26. No unaccompanied children will be permitted on the premises.

27, Children must be supervised by a parent, authorised guardian ot an enhanced DBS vetted staff
member when theatre or cinemna matinees taking place.

28. The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Personal Licence holder shall be present at all times.

29. No performance of striptease, lap dancing, entertainment of a sexual nature or other similar
entertainment will be permitted on the premises.

30. A sign will be displayed at the entrance to the premises, entrance to the toilets and within the
toilets advising of zero tolerance of the possession or use of controlled drugs.

31. On those occasions when a pre-planned event at which the numbers of patrons are likely to
exceed 450, dedicated staff will be employed to assist the door staff with the primary responsibility
of identifying potentially intoxicated individuals and to help them accordingly; there shall be a
minimum of two such staff members whenever licensable activities take place.

Yours faithfully,

S. Murray,
Superintendent.

COPY TO:

Dan Cooke.

Operations Manager,

Licensing and Strategic Services.
Cardiff City Council.

City Hall,

Cardiff.

CF10 3ND

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 22




APPENDIX E

Page 23



From: Jones, Gillian P

To: N

726397__Depot Warehouse Limited, Williams Way, Butetown, Cardiff, CF10 5DY
Date: 13 December 2019 13:09:48
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
726397 SRSEP031-CardiffCouncilRepresentationFormWORD 20191213125153.docx

*** \Warning: Thisemail containsa Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point) or Adobe PDF attachment.
Although thisemail has been scanned for threats, please think before opening attachments from unr ecognised
senders.

Rhybudd: Mae'r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point) neu PDF Adobe. Er
bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad
ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Dear all
Please find attached my representation form regarding the new location of Depot.
Kind regards

Mrs Gillian Jones

Neighbourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that’s English, Welsh or bilingual as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will
not lead to any delay.

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu & chi yn eich dewis iaith
boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu’n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn
Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

I+
Shared
Regulatory

Services

s\.\lll?il-__;g,.
387 TOUCHSTONE

British IR
Hallmarking pAS Ay AWARD
Council The National

:r‘f:ii:i::}: WINNER 20]9

Page 24


mailto:gpjones@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk





Briish TOUCHSTONE
lélggmking AWARD
WINNER 2019







		







CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL



		

[image: LOGO300c]









		

Representation Submission Form





		

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence Applications









		

Details of person or body making representation





		

Your Name:



		

Gillian Jones





		

Your Address:



		

City of Cardiff Council, City Hall, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3ND





		

Phone Number:



		

03001236696





		

E-mail:



		

gpjones@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk









		

Details of premises representation is about





		

Name and Address of Premises:



		

Construction House, Dumballs Road, Butetown, Cardiff







		

Application Number:

(if known)



		

726397









		

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:





		

Prevention of crime and disorder



		



		





		

Public Safety



		



		





		

Prevention of public nuisance



		



		

Yes





		

Protection of children from harm



		



		














		

Please summarise your concerns about this application:





		

I wish to object to this application, I have concern regarding the application on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance, especially from loud amplified music, shouting and regulated entertainment at the venue. There are residential properties nearby that could be disturbed.





























		

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the licensing objectives:





		



I write in relation to the licensing objective, the prevention of public nuisance, I believe that the new premises will disturb the occupiers of nearby residential properties by playing loud music and shouting from customers. The information provided with the application does not give meaningful data to give suitable and sufficient conditions for a premises licence. I am of the opinion that the existing premises licence conditions for their existing location at Construction House, Dumballs Road are not detailed enough or measureable for this new location. Therefore, I am open to having a discussion with the applicant regarding conditions. If we can agree a list of comprehensible/measurable conditions I may consider lifting my objection.





































		

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent manner.  By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the applicant.  The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be available on the Council website.



By submitting this form you are giving permission for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.









		

Return your completed form to:





		

By Post:



		

Licensing Section, City of Cardiff Council, Room 203 City Hall, Cardiff CF10 3ND





		

By E-mail:



		

licensing@cardiff.gov.uk















Page 2 of 3

image1.png

A

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD







%ﬁ
CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL *»(S/

CARDIFF

CAERDYDD

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Gillian Jones

Your Address:

City of Cardiff Council, City Hall, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3ND

Phone Number:

E-mail:

Details of premises representation is about

Name and Address of
Premises:

Construction House, Dumballs Road, Butetown, Cardiff

Application Number:
(if known)

726397

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Yes

Protection of children from harm

O o0oag|d

Page 25

Page 1 of 3




Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| wish to object to this application, | have concern regarding the application on the grounds of the prevention of
public nuisance, especially from loud amplified music, shouting and regulated entertainment at the venue. There
are residential properties nearby that could be disturbed.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the licensing
objectives:

| write in relation to the licensing objective, the prevention of public nuisance, | believe that the new premises will
disturb the occupiers of nearby residential properties by playing loud music and shouting from customers. The
information provided with the application does not give meaningful data to give suitable and sufficient conditions
for a premises licence. | am of the opinion that the existing premises licence conditions for their existing location at
Construction House, Dumballs Road are not detailed enough or measureable for this new location. Therefore, | am
open to having a discussion with the applicant regarding conditions. If we can agree a list of
comprehensible/measurable conditions | may consider lifting my objection.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent manner. By law the authority
must provide the details of any representation to the applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the
Licensing Committee to ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be available on the Council website.

By submitting this form you are giving permission for the authority to make the information supplied publically
available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: Licensing Section, City of Cardiff Council, Room 203 City Hall, Cardiff CF10 3ND
By E-mail: licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
Pana 26

1 MH\' =\J
Page 2 of 3



mailto:licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 17%" January 2020

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application to vary Premises Licence CCCP02099

Application No: 045316
Premises: Convenience Store, 46 Tudor Street, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ
Ward: Riverside

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

21

3.1

Application

An application has been received from Zaeka Limited to vary the Premises
Licence in respect of 46 Tudor Street, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ.

The current licence permits the following:

The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Monday to Sunday: 08:00 to 23:00

The application requests the following:

The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises

24 hours a day, 7 days a week

A site plan of the premises can be found attached as Appendix A.

A location map showing the premises can be found attached as Appendix B.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing
objectives are attached as Appendix C.

Relevant Representations

A representation has been submitted by South Wales Police, a copy of which is
attached as Appendix D.

Page 27



3.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

A representation has been submitted by the Noise Pollution team of Shared
Regulatory Services, a copy of which is attached as Appendix E.

A representation has been submitted by the Cardiff & Vale Public Health Team, a
copy of which is attached as Appendix F.

Legal Considerations.

The decision must be taken following consideration of the representations
received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to
them, where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of
the Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural
requirements imposed by the Council eg. standing orders and financial
regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be
taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be
reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Issues for Discussion.

The appropriateness of the hours of operation and conditions on the licence need
to be discussed.

Dave Holland 31 December 2019
Regulatory & Supporting Services

Page 28



APPENDIX A

Page 29



SMOPUIM
19233, a3p1i4 M
<
1113 9YyL a
[«
oo
2
i
4]
=
: {5
<
3 S9A|2YS s S
L g p
9 Q
< <
® a
1923314 SOAIRYS @
>
(1
1]
S9A|IYS
=
&,
07
SAA|RYS
W)
o
@)
19]l01 ua
| S)HULIP 1JOS Yyim SOA|9yS 19jowI01109[

[t

—_—

Za0LS FONVZTNN0D “ Qri 4724 —

2 =D ‘AT IzThS

d0dnL 9h

Page 30




APPENDIX B

Page 31



CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r lwerydd

CAERDYDD CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

Cyngor Caerdydd
Cardiff Council

Page 32

Title

Scale: 1:1417

Date: 31/12/2019 at 12:15 PM
Coordinates:

© Crown copyright and database rights
2014). Py g

(I'his copyis produced specificallyto suppl
County Council informatPon NO fLYrther coplxes
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).




APPENDIX C

Page 33



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

* CC[U Skgﬁten’\ .

% Sote C’ufﬂut [im i bs

€ Crime PTG\J@n{j\Oh hotice.

* Yoot of age echome
AN

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¥ In the P‘(&M %es Wil be thetalated o
ccV susien W\l he bk bo record for 20

&O‘;QS hw’%( wil i—éﬁ own nnudejﬁe’}bowc
N tormemon o bowsts used
(L\Loho\ Bles sales  and disorder.

¢) Public safety

»&\\ :50}?@30\6 CQX‘)D\JHCMJCL‘.’D and \Y\{;Pe(‘;b\on
epor%ra Wil be Kep H-The lceonge holder
\Oe,@g)\e, cnqb‘r\or\%ccﬁ da Phem Wil be

\\ olCana the Ofemises el
bbg )&@ ﬁub@l&;* \ before % opens

d) The prevention of pubhc nuisance

The licenze Moldey Will ensure thois
‘b\’\@/ \)O\\W\'\e OQ 50\(\@. W\u%\c, ST No\Se
oxe APHT go&,@ ond s nob &«x&m\’)%
O\N\\&)\\Q

e) The protection of children from harm

N Q)(\a\\cmcxe 20w\l be af\aeec\s N
UOU.Q\Q ?\@Oea N Phe S)\”Qx‘mses

Page 34



APPENDIX D

Page 35



From:

Cc: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu
Subject: objection letter prem vary 46 Tudor St.

Date: 13 December 2019 14:31:51

Attachments: objection letter prem vary 46 Tudor St..doc.doc

*** \Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or
Adobe PDF attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please
think before opening attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel,
PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw
fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu
hadnabod. ***

Dear Ms. Ivanova,
Please find attached the police objection regarding the application to vary
the premises licence.
Regards
Tony

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch?
Ffoniwch 101¢ Gellir defnyddio'r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i
unrhyw heddlu yng Nghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Do you need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call
101¢ The number can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales
and England.

In an emergency, always dial 999.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg.
Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be unlawful. View our confidentiality statement at
https://www.south-wales.police.uk/en/email-confidentiality-statement/

Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu@r neges e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. Gallwch weld
ein datganiad cyfrinachedd yn: https://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

Page 36


mailto:licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
https://www.south-wales.police.uk/en/email-confidentiality-statement/
https://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

 

 

 



       

 

      

Licensing Department,


Cardiff Bay Police Station,


James Street,


Cardiff


CF10 5EW


 12th December 2019 


Yordanka IVANOVA,


50a Tudor Street, Cardiff CF11 6AJ.

 

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.


“CONVENIENCE STORE, 46 TUDOR STREET, CARDIFF CF11 6AJ.

I, Chief Inspector MILES of the South Wales Police for the district of Cardiff, hereby give notice that an objection shall be made to the application for a variation of a premises licence for “CONVENIENCE STORE, 46 TUDOR STREET, CARDIFF. 


This objection is made under the Licensing Objectives of;

The prevention of crime and disorder


The prevention of public nuisance.

Public safety.


(The premises are near the city centre cumulative impact zone. 


There is a high proportion of alcohol related anti-social behaviour in Tudor Street.


The sale of alcohol throughout the night will exasperate these problems. 


There are occupied dwellings in the very near vicinity of the store.)

Should you have any queries regarding the above objection, please contact Licensing Officer Tony BOWLEY at the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station.  Telephone 02920 633421. 


Yours faithfully,


R. MILES

CHIEF INSPECTOR.


COPY TO:-


Clair HARTREY,


Operations Manager,


Licensing & Strategic Services


Cardiff County Council,


City Hall,


Cardiff.


CF10 3ND.


Anthony Bowley  


Police Licensing Officer


Cardiff Bay Police Station


Direct Line : +44 (0) 2920 633421 (Ext 34208)


Fax : +44 (0) 2920 527256


E-Mail : Anthony.Bowley2@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

 


 


 


 

 

 




Licensing Department,
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff

CF10 5EW

12th December 2019
Yordanka IVANOVA,
50a Tudor Street, Cardiff CF11 6AJ.

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003.

“CONVENIENCE STORE, 46 TUDOR STREET, CARDIFF CF11 6AJ.

I, Chief Inspector MILES of the South Wales Police for the district of Cardiff,
hereby give notice that an objection shall be made to the application for a
variation of a premises licence for “CONVENIENCE STORE, 46 TUDOR
STREET, CARDIFF.

This objection is made under the Licensing Objectives of;

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance.
Public safety.

(The premises are near the city centre cumulative impact zone.

There is a high proportion of alcohol related anti-social behaviour in Tudor
Street.

The sale of alcohol throughout the night will exasperate these problems.
There are occupied dwellings in the very near vicinity of the store.)

Should you have any queries regarding the above objection, please contact
Licensing Officer Tony BOWLEY at the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay
Police Station. Telephone

Yours faithfully,

R. MILES
CHIEF INSPECTOR.

Page 37



APPENDIX E

Page 38



From: Jenkins. Tomos

To: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Variation: 46a Tudor Street
Date: 25 November 2019 16:06:36

Attachments: image001.png

725988 SRSEP031-CardiffCouncilRepresentationfFormWORD_20191121115512.pdf

*** \Warning: Thisemail containsa Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think befor e opening attachments
from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae'r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point) neu PDF
Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Hi Kirstie

Further to your email dated 21/11, find attached amended representations with no reference to recorded music.
Trust this is of assistance.

Tom.

Mr Tomos Jenkins
r+ Neighbourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth

Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Share{’ Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg
Regulatory e-mail / e-bost:
Services

Page 39


mailto:tjenkins@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
mailto:kibarker@cardiff.gov.uk





CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Y
>
,.L(S
CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Tomos Jenkins

Your Address:

City of Cardiff Council, City Hall, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3ND

Phone Number:

0300 1236696

E-mail:

Tjenkins@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Details of premises representation is about

Name and Address of
Premises:

46A Tudor Street, Riverside, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ

Application Number:
(if known)

725988

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder N Yes
Public Safety N Yes
Prevention of public nuisance X Yes
Protection of children from harm N Yes

Page 1 of 3






Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| wish to object to this application.

| have concerns regarding the application on the grounds that it does not promote the licensing objective of the
“Prevention of Public Nuisance” and also that the application is not in line with the Cardiff Council Statement of
Licensing specifically in regards to Licensing Hours as set out in 7.3, the Off-Sales of Alcohol and 7.4c Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

The application seeks to extend the opening hours of the store to 24/7 with the prime aim of selling alcohol in these
hours, the current closing time being 2300 hours. It is worth noting at this juncture that the World Health
Organisation (WHO) consider the hours between 2300 and 0700, night time. | am particularly concerned about
noise Night time noise from 3 aspects.

e Patrons entering and exiting the premises throughout the night to purchase alcohol and staying within the
vicinity, congregating to consume said alcohol whilst creating noise . This will result in disturbing sleep to
the residents who live directly above the dwelling, and in the vicinity where almost all other units have
residential above their units. Environmental Health Practitioners are unable to deal with noise complaints of
people in the street, but receive complaints nonetheless; it should therefore be considered strongly at
licensing stage to prevent Public Nuisance occurring;

e There are no other premises of this kind in the immediate vicinity therefore likely to attract a significant
number of people from the surrounding streets.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the licensing
objectives:

In summary, the applicant has not adequately outlined how the above measures would be mitigated and as such
failed to demonstrate that they are promoting the licence objective.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent manner. By law the authority
must provide the details of any representation to the applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the
Licensing Committee to ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be available on the Council website.

Page 2 of 3






By submitting this form you are giving permission for the authority to make the information supplied publically

available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post:

Licensing Section, City of Cardiff Council, Room 203 City Hall, Cardiff CF10 3ND

By E-mail:

licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

Page 3 of 3




mailto:licensing@cardiff.gov.uk




CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Y
>
,.L(S
CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Representation Submission Form

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Tomos Jenkins

Your Address:

City of Cardiff Council, City Hall, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3ND

Phone Number:

E-mail:

Details of premises representation is about

Name and Address of
Premises:

46A Tudor Street, Riverside, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ

Application Number:
(if known)

725988

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder N Yes
Public Safety N Yes
Prevention of public nuisance X Yes
Protection of children from harm N Yes

Page 40

Page 1 of 3




Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| wish to object to this application.

| have concerns regarding the application on the grounds that it does not promote the licensing objective of the
“Prevention of Public Nuisance” and also that the application is not in line with the Cardiff Council Statement of
Licensing specifically in regards to Licensing Hours as set out in 7.3, the Off-Sales of Alcohol and 7.4c Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

The application seeks to extend the opening hours of the store to 24/7 with the prime aim of selling alcohol in these
hours, the current closing time being 2300 hours. It is worth noting at this juncture that the World Health
Organisation (WHO) consider the hours between 2300 and 0700, night time. | am particularly concerned about
noise Night time noise from 3 aspects.

e Patrons entering and exiting the premises throughout the night to purchase alcohol and staying within the
vicinity, congregating to consume said alcohol whilst creating noise . This will result in disturbing sleep to
the residents who live directly above the dwelling, and in the vicinity where almost all other units have
residential above their units. Environmental Health Practitioners are unable to deal with noise complaints of
people in the street, but receive complaints nonetheless; it should therefore be considered strongly at
licensing stage to prevent Public Nuisance occurring;

e There are no other premises of this kind in the immediate vicinity therefore likely to attract a significant
number of people from the surrounding streets.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the licensing
objectives:

In summary, the applicant has not adequately outlined how the above measures would be mitigated and as such
failed to demonstrate that they are promoting the licence objective.

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent manner. By law the authority
must provide the details of any representation to the applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the
Licensing Committee to ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be available on the Council website.

Dacsmas A1
r’dgc 41
Page 2 of 3




By submitting this form you are giving permission for the authority to make the information supplied publically

available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post:

Licensing Section, City of Cardiff Council, Room 203 City Hall, Cardiff CF10 3ND

By E-mail:

licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

Page 42

Page 3 of 3



mailto:licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

APPENDIX F

Page 43



From:

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu
Subject: Response to application for licence variation for 36 Tudor Street.
Date: 18 December 2019 17:20:32

Attachments: Response letter to 46 tudor Street from Health Board.pdf

*** Warning: Thisemail contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point) or
Adobe PDF attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please
think before opening attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Ma€e'r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel,

Power Point) neu PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw

fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu
hadnabod. ***

Dear Miss Claire Hartrey,

Please find attached a response from the Health Board regarding the application for 46 Tudor
Street 24 hour opening.

Please can you let me know you have received it ok, and confirm when the hearing will be
planned for?

Kind regards,

Lauren

Lauren Idowu

Prif Arbenigwr Hyrwyddiad lechyd
lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru, Tim lechyd Cyhoeddus Caerdydd a'r Fro, Ty Coetir, Heol
Maes-Y-Coed, Llanishen, Caerdydd, CF14 4HH

Principal Health Promotion Specialist
Public Health Wales, Cardiff and Vale Public Health Team, Woodland House, Maes-Y-
Coed Road, Llanishen, Cardiff, CF14 4HH

Ebost/Email: |

Rhyngrwyd/Internet:www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.wales.nhs.uk /
www.publichealthwales.org
Mewnrwyd/Intranet: http://nww.publichealthwales.nhs.uk

Please note my working days are Monday to Thursday.

Page 44


http://www.publichealthwales.org/
blocked::http://nww.publichealthwales.nhs.uk/

G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Executive Headquarters / Pencadlys Gweithredol
rvmey | Caerdydd a'r Fro

. Woodland House Ty Coedtir
N H S Car_d'ff _and Vale Maes-y-Coed Road Ffordd Maes-y-Coed
w AL FS | University Health Board Cardiff Caerdyd
CF14 47T CF14 47T

Eich cyf/Your ref:

Ein cyf/Our ref:

Welsh Health Telephone Network: 02921 836004
Direct Line/Llinell unionavchol: 02921 836004

Fiona Kinghorn- Executive Director of Public Health

Miss Claire Hartrey

Team Manager

Shared Regulatory Services

Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
City Hall,

Cardiff, CF10 3ND

17 December 2019

Dear Miss Hartrey,

In accordance with the Health Board’s role as a responsible authority, | can confirm we have
received the following application for a premises license variation for: - 46 Tudor Street,
Riverside, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ.

We understand that this premise wishes to extend sales of alcohol to 24 hours. The Cardiff
Statement of Licencing Policy recognises the potential negative impact of increased
availability of alcohol, stating “Off-licences that open later in the evening, or sell alcohol
products attractive to street drinkers, are considered a higher risk of adversely affecting the
licensing objectives”. (Cardiff Statement of Licencing Policy 2018 - 2021)

This application will increase the availability of alcohol within the Riverside area of Cardiff,
and we anticipate it will contribute to a maintenance or likely increase in the number of
incidents of anti-social behaviour, nuisance noise, crime and alcohol related hospital
admissions. Evidence shows us that:

¢ Opening hours and density of alcohol sales outlets influence alcohol consumption,
drinking patterns and damage due to alcohol’

e Reducing alcohol availability and access is key to preventing alcohol related
problems in the community?.

¢ Research into the patterns of alcohol availability and alcohol related harm over time
in Wales found that changes leading to the increased availability of alcohol were
related fo an increase in alcohol-related harm, such as excessive alcohol
consumption, hospital admissions and violent crimes®.

! Popova S et al (2009) Hours and days of sale and density of alcohol outlets: impacts on alcohol consumption
and damage: a systematic review. Alcoho! & Alcoholism. 44, pp. 500 — 16.

2 Gorman and Horel (2005) Drug ‘hot-spots’, alcohol availability and violence. Drug and Alcohol Review. 24, pp.
507 — 513. Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1080/09595230500292946/abstract [Accessed
5th June 2013]

3 Fone D et al (2016) Change in alcohol outlet density and alcohol-related harm to population health
(CHALICE): a comprehensive record-linked database study in Wales. Public Health Research Volume: 4 Issue: 3
http://www.journalslibrary.nihr.ac.uk/phr/volume-4/issue-3#plain-english-summary

1 117]
"I&
2,
g,

0/.?4“\."Q





Data from the a report compiled by Cardiff Council into the Night Time Economy showed that
between the hours of 18:00 and 06:00 in 2018/19 Riverside, where the premises is based,

had the second highest count of Violence against the Person in the City (appendix 1). The
area of Riverside also has higher than average incidences of ASB (appendix 2). Health
related dated shows that the premises is located in an area with high alcohol-specific
admission rates as compared to the rest of the City (appendix 3).

We therefore wish to make representation under the licencing objectives of Prevention of
Public Nuisance, Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

If there are any queries regarding this response, please contact us on 02921836497.
Yours sincerely

Fiona Kinghorn

Executive Director of Public Health

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro -
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board 0,“"_\.





Appendix 1

Violence against the Person, which occurred between 18:00 and 06:00 hours. The
following chart shows the total number of offences which occurred between 2018/19.

Sphott

Plawnewydd

Gabaka

Cathays

Adarsdown

Trondbrl dige

Rurnney

Uarfumngy

fihiwbina
Poreprennay & Oki 5t Mebons
FPonlan

Pentwyn

anishen

Liswane

Heath

Cyncoad

Whitclaich & Tongwynlals
Radyr & Morganstown
Pentyrch

tandaff North
Uandaff

Falnwates

Cregiat & St Fagans
Raverside

thy

Canton

Caerau

Grangetown
Butelown

{entre Centre

D 00 400 602 2 EBOD 1000 1200 1400

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro
Cardiff and Vale University Heaith Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board





Appendix 2

Comparison of the percentage of overall ASB incidents 17/18 — 18/19 with each ward
accounting against the Cardiff total for the last two years.

PERCENTAGE OF OVERALL ASB PER WARD PER YEAR

Splott

Plasnewydd

Gahalfa

Cathays

Adamsclown
Trowbndge

fumney

Usnrumney

Rhivsbina
Pencprennau & Ok 5t Mellons
Peryfan

Pentveyn

Llansshen

Lisvane

Heath

Cyncoed

Whitchurch B Tongveynlais
Radyr & Morganstown
Pentyrch

Llandaff North
tlandafl

Fainwater

Cresplau & St Fagans
Riversife

Ely

Canton

Caeray

Grangetowrn

{ity Lentre

Buietown

00%  50% 1008 150% 20.0% 25.0% 300 350Kk A00%

201718 ™ 2018/19

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operationat name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board





Appendix 3

alcohol-specific: Admission Rates (Age-Standardised) per 100K pop - 2 Yr avg (FY 16/17 - 17/18)

MSOA [Census 201 based) ~

969 - 2881

288.2-3969

39705216

I
B sn7-694
18]

6995 -1,7840 v

.d
n.lll.hl Bar Chart

Petastone |
Wentlooge

Alcohol Specific Admission Rate 17/18

Area Alcohol Specific Admission Rate 17/18
MSOA 42 (shown in red 997.9

above)

Cardiff and Vale UHB 431

Data from NHS Wales Data Informatics:
https://www.healthmapswales.wales.nhs.uk/IAS/dataviews/report/multiple?reportld=60&vie
wld=147&geoTypeld=107.108.109.110

% AB
A?‘ 00) N
S/
Bwrdd Jechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Llecl Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro et &
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board =





techyd Cyhoeddus
e

Addressing Alcohol S i
Misuse in Wales

Alcohol remains a major threat to public health in Wales

RN

450/0 40/0 7 0/() 40/0 Pure alco?gr iggrper adult

11-16 years of age 1986/87 —=p 2010/11
Adults report drinking above  drink at least once a week - more Alcohol consumption
the recommended guidelines' than in Scotland, Ireland and England has increased

Alcohol remains a major cause of death and ill health

with high costs to the individual, the health system,
the society and economy in Wales

I Health impact Cost to overall economy

Alcohol is associated with -._- Heavy drinking increases the
risk of unemployment
more than & 00 types of and absences from work

Bal] chronic disease, accidents
®W  and injuries 800,000

working days per year
1 ’ 500 ccaths per year lost due to absences

=1 20 of 2t deaths Sy ane

jossy 1 million working days
Alcohol hurts the =) lost due to job loss or reduced
poorest the most =%, employment opportunities

' Soaetal impact for Wales [lr_l Cost to NHS Wales

: "I Alcohol is associated with
more than 6000 cases of
ﬁ domestic violence each year

1 Accurate as per latest data collection 2015 (Welsh Health Survey 2016) using 1995 alcohol guidefines (proposed new quidefines in 2016).
Measured as men drinking more than 4 units and women drinking more than 3 units on at least one day in the past week

Bwrdd Jechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Techyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board

at Ao,
~ “n
5 007"
g S
- <
)






G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Executive Headquarters / Pencadlys Gweithredol
rvmey | Caerdydd a'r Fro

. Woodland House Ty Coedtir
N H S Car_d'ff _and Vale Maes-y-Coed Road Ffordd Maes-y-Coed
w AL FS | University Health Board Cardiff Caerdyd
CF14 47T CF14 47T

Eich cyf/Your ref:
Ein cyf/Our ref:

Fiona Kinghorn- Executive Director of Public Health

Miss Claire Hartrey

Team Manager

Shared Regulatory Services

Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
City Hall,

Cardiff, CF10 3ND

17 December 2019

Dear Miss Hartrey,

In accordance with the Health Board’s role as a responsible authority, | can confirm we have
received the following application for a premises license variation for: - 46 Tudor Street,
Riverside, Cardiff, CF11 6AJ.

We understand that this premise wishes to extend sales of alcohol to 24 hours. The Cardiff
Statement of Licencing Policy recognises the potential negative impact of increased
availability of alcohol, stating “Off-licences that open later in the evening, or sell alcohol
products attractive to street drinkers, are considered a higher risk of adversely affecting the
licensing objectives”. (Cardiff Statement of Licencing Policy 2018 - 2021)

This application will increase the availability of alcohol within the Riverside area of Cardiff,
and we anticipate it will contribute to a maintenance or likely increase in the number of
incidents of anti-social behaviour, nuisance noise, crime and alcohol related hospital
admissions. Evidence shows us that:

¢ Opening hours and density of alcohol sales outlets influence alcohol consumption,
drinking patterns and damage due to alcohol’

e Reducing alcohol availability and access is key to preventing alcohol related
problems in the community?.

¢ Research into the patterns of alcohol availability and alcohol related harm over time
in Wales found that changes leading to the increased availability of alcohol were
related fo an increase in alcohol-related harm, such as excessive alcohol
consumption, hospital admissions and violent crimes®.

! Popova S et al (2009) Hours and days of sale and density of alcohol outlets: impacts on alcohol consumption
and damage: a systematic review. Alcoho! & Alcoholism. 44, pp. 500 — 16.

2 Gorman and Horel (2005) Drug ‘hot-spots’, alcohol availability and violence. Drug and Alcohol Review. 24, pp.
507 — 513. Available at: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1080/09595230500292946/abstract [Accessed
5th June 2013]

3 Fone D et al (2016) Change in alcohol outlet density and alcohol-related harm to population health
(CHALICE): a comprehensive record-linked database study in Wales. Public Health Research Volume: 4 Issue: 3
http://www.journalslibrary.nihr.ac.uk/phr/volume-4/issue-3#plain-english-summary

(]

\3 A.O(I

>,
lié"'
S
Q

P ag e45 s

$05/),



Data from the a report compiled by Cardiff Council into the Night Time Economy showed that
between the hours of 18:00 and 06:00 in 2018/19 Riverside, where the premises is based,

had the second highest count of Violence against the Person in the City (appendix 1). The
area of Riverside also has higher than average incidences of ASB (appendix 2). Health
related dated shows that the premises is located in an area with high alcohol-specific
admission rates as compared to the rest of the City (appendix 3).

We therefore wish to make representation under the licencing objectives of Prevention of
Public Nuisance, Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

If there are any queries regarding this response, please contact us on 02921836497.

Yours sincerely

Fiona Kinghorn

Executive Director of Public Health

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff f_ﬁ} agrgrsmgal Health Board 0,“"_\.



Appendix 1

Violence against the Person, which occurred between 18:00 and 06:00 hours. The
following chart shows the total number of offences which occurred between 2018/19.

Sphott

Plawnewydd

Gabaka

Cathays

Adarsdown

Trondbrl dige

Rurnney

Uarfumngy

fihiwbina
Poreprennay & Oki 5t Mebons
FPonlan

Pentwyn

anishen

Liswane

Heath

Cyncoad

Whitclaich & Tongwynlals
Radyr & Morganstown
Pentyrch

tandaff North
Uandaff

Falnwates

Cregiat & St Fagans
Raverside

Ey

Canton

Caerau

Grangetown
Butelown

{entre Centre

D 00 400 602 2 EBOD 1000 1200 1400

Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro

Cardiff and Vale University Heaith Board is the operational name of Cardiff and VPJagiéLaﬂH?lth Board



Appendix 2

Comparison of the percentage of overall ASB incidents 17/18 — 18/19 with each ward
accounting against the Cardiff total for the last two years.

PERCENTAGE OF OVERALL ASB PER WARD PER YEAR

Splott

Plasnewydd

Gahalfa

Cathays

Adamsclown
Trowbndge

fumney

Usnrumney

Rhivsbina
Pencprennau & Ok 5t Mellons
Peryfan

Pentveyn

Llansshen

Lisvane

Heath

Cyncoed

Whitchurch B Tongveynlais
Radyr & Morganstown
Pentyrch

Llandaff North
tlandafl

Fainwater

Cresplau & St Fagans
Riversife

Ely

Canton

Caeray

Grangetowrn

{ity Lentre

Buietown

00%  50% 1008 150% 20.0% 25.0% 300 350Kk A00%

201718 ™ 2018/19

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro

Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff p garéerszgal Health Board



Appendix 3

alcohol-specific: Admission Rates (Age-Standardised) per 100K pop - 2 Yr avg (FY 16/17 - 17/18)

MSOA [Census 201 based) ~

969 - 2881

288.2-3969

39705216

I
B sn7-694
18]

6995 -1,7840 v

.d
n.lll.hl Bar Chart

Petastone |
Wentlooge

Alcohol Specific Admission Rate 17/18

Area Alcohol Specific Admission Rate 17/18
MSOA 42 (shown in red 997.9

above)

Cardiff and Vale UHB 431

Data from NHS Wales Data Informatics:
https://www.healthmapswales.wales.nhs.uk/IAS/dataviews/report/multiple?reportld=60&vie
wld=147&geoTypeld=107.108.109.110

% AB
A?‘ 00) N
Sy
Bwrdd Jechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Llecl Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro et &
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vplalqel.oﬁ galth Board 0/5‘4]\“‘



techyd Cyhoeddus
e

Addressing Alcohol S i
Misuse in Wales

Alcohol remains a major threat to public health in Wales

EEENY

50/ o 34% 17% 14% Fure 3|C0';)g|r ig grper adult

11-16 years of age 1986/87 —=p 2010/11
Adults report drinking above  drink at least once a week - more Alcohol consumption
the recommended guidelines' than in Scotland, Ireland and England has increased

Alcohol remains a major cause of death and ill health

with high costs to the individual, the health system,
the society and economy in Wales

I Health impact Cost to overall economy

Alcohol is associated with -.—- Heavy drinking increases the
risk of unemployment
more than & 00 types of and absences from work
Bal] chronic disease, accidents
i and injuries 800,000
working days per year
1,500 deaths per year lost due to absences
=1 20 of all deaths —_— .
jossy 1 million working days
Alcohol hurts the ‘“5: lost due to job loss or reduced

poorest the most '—‘7 employment opportunities

: "I Alcohol is associated with
more than 6000 cases of
ﬂ domestic violence each year

’ Soaetal impact for Wales [lr_l Cost to NHS Wales

1 Accurate as per latest data collection 2015 (Welsh Health Survey 2016) using 1995 alcohol guidefines (proposed new quidefines in 2016).
Measured as men drinking more than 4 units and women drinking more than 3 units on at least one day in the past week

Bwrdd Jechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Techyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro

Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff p\éd\érﬂSLOal Health Board



	Agenda
	2 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Depot, Williams Way, Butetown
	Application No:  045339
	Premises: Depot, Williams Way, Butetown, Cardiff, CF10 5DY
	Ward: Butetown
	Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views�
	190�

	Sheets and Views�
	100�


	Site Map.pdf
	Title


	3 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Convenience Store, Tudor Street
	Site Plan.pdf
	Title





